
 

Date: June 12, 2024 
 
Proposal Number: RFP 24-006 
 
Proposal Title: Highway 79 Permanent Trail Construction Phase II Addendum #1 
 
For Additional Information Please Contact: Robin Price, Public Works Director 
 (303) 644-3249 ext 1013 
 rprice@bennett.co.us 
 
Documents Included in Addendum #1: None / This Page Only – see below information 
This Addendum supersedes previously issued "Request for Proposal" (RFP) Documents by adding to, deleting 
from and/or modifying them as set forth herein.  To the extent any such addition, deletion or modification result 
in any conflict or inconsistency between the previously issued RFP Documents and this Addendum, this 
Addendum shall take precedence.    
 
Request for Proposals, various project information and instructions are modified as per the following: 
 

1. Does the town have an anticipated contract time for the project? Calendar days, working 
days?  

 
 Contract Award Date is June 26th.  Once the contractor is chosen for this project The 

Town will work with the contractor on the exact start date as well as the schedule of 
working days.  There are no set days or working days until designated with the 
contractor.  

 
2. What are the working hours of the project?  Are there any restrictions on working hours?  

 

 Monday through Saturday 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. 

3. In the price sheet there is a couple of line items that have No quantity are we to assume you 

are looking for a per unit price? 

 Yes, please include per unit price. 
 

4. What are you looking for on the soft cost & contingency price? 
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 Please refer to page 9 of Bid sheet.  The soft cost is 5% and the contingency is 10% of 

the base bid. 


